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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Noah Ceteras [CeteraN@marcor.com]
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 8:17 AM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; Bob Clark-Riddell
Subject: RE: SLIC Case RO0002977 - FCI Dublin

Yes, thank you Paresh for your quick response. The client greatly appreciated it. 
 

 
Respectfully, 

 
 

Noah Ceteras 
Project Manager 

MARCOR Remediation, Inc. 
6644 Sierra Lane, Dublin, CA 94568 

ceteran@marcor.com 
925-307-1500 ext. 4421 office 
510-376-7765 cell 

925-307-1510 Fax 
 

 
This email, including any attachments, is intended for the receipt and use by the intended 

addressee(s), and may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not an 
intended recipient of this email, you are bound to confidentiality and are hereby notified 

that any unauthorized use or distribution of this email is strictly prohibited. Please note 
that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not 

necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, the recipient should check this email 
and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  

 
>>> "Bob Clark-Riddell" <BRiddell@pangeaenv.com> 2/6/2009 8:29 pm >>> 

Thank you, Paresh.  I appreciate your getting to this so quickly.  Have a good weekend.  
 

  
 

Bob  
 

  
 
________________________________ 

 
From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org] 

Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 4:52 PM 
To: Bob Clark-Riddell 

Cc: Noah Ceteras 
Subject: RE: SLIC Case RO0002977 - FCI Dublin 

 
  

 
Hello Bob, 
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Your request for an extension is acceptable.  Please contact me should you have any concerns 
regarding your case or this e-mail correspondence. 

 
  

 
Sincerely, 

 
  

 
  

 
Paresh C. Khatri 
 

Hazardous Materials Specialist 
 

Alameda County Environmental Health 
 

Local Oversight Program 
 

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
 

Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
 
  

 
Phone: (510) 777-2478 

 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 

 
  

 
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org  

 
  
 

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm  
 

  
 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use 
of intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and protected information.  Any 

unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the 

original message. 
 
  

 
From: Bob Clark-Riddell [mailto:BRiddell@pangeaenv.com] 

Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 12:38 PM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 

Cc: Noah Ceteras 
Subject: RE: SLIC Case RO0002977 - FCI Dublin 

 
  
 

Hello Paresh, 
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The RP is eager to maintain compliance and is concerned about potential penalties.  Any 
chance you can respond to our request for an extension to ease their worry? 

 
  

 
Bob Clark-Riddell, P.E. 

 
Principal Engineer 

 
Pangea Environmental Services, Inc. 
 

(510) 435.8664 Phone 
 

  
 

________________________________ 
 

From: Bob Clark-Riddell 
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 5:05 PM 

To: 'Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health' 
Cc: 'Noah Ceteras' 
Subject: SLIC Case RO0002977 - FCI Dublin 

 
  

 
Paresh, 

 
  

 
Pangea respectfully requests an approximate 60-day extension until Monday, April 7, 2009 for 

submission of the requested Soil and Water Investigation Workplan (with Preferencial Pathway 
Evaluation) for the subject site.  You requested this Workplan by February 3, 2009, in your 
December 5, 2008.  The extension is requested because the FCI facility required additional 

time to obtain funding for the assessment work.   
 

  
 

If you have any questions or comments, you may contact me at 510.435.8664.  Thank you in 
advance for your consideration.  --Bob 

 
  

 
Bob Clark-Riddell, P.E. 
 

Principal Engineer 
 

Pangea Environmental Services, Inc. 
 

1710 Franklin Street, Suite 200 
 

Oakland, California 94612 
 
(510) 435.8664 Phone 

 
(510) 836-3709 Facsimile 
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briddell@pangeaenv.com  

 
www.pangeaenv.com  

 
  

 
  

 
 

This  email, including any attachments, is intended for the receipt and use by the intended 
addressee(s), and may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not an 
intended recipient of this email, you are bound to confidentiality and are hereby notified 

that any unauthorized use or distribution of this email is strictly prohibited. Please note 
that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not 

necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, the recipient should check this email 
and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any 

damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 


